BOARD'S REPORT

To

The Members,

Hedge. /4

Flnance

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 8" Annual Report on the business and operations of

the company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Financial Year ended

31 March 2019.

Financial Performance:

Dunng the year under review, performance of your Company was as under:

Amount in ¥

B Year ended Year ended
31* March, 2019 31* March, 2018
Tozxd revenue 12.36,10,517 9.88,08.925
Totzl Expenses 12,84,56,072 8,67,38.233
| Profit(Loss) before taxation i (48,45,555) 1,20,50,692
- Less/Add:
Current Tax - 39,75,907
Deferred Tax (12.91,265) (7.65.236)
Total Tax Expenses (12.91,265) 32.10,671
Profit / Loss after tax (35,54,290) 53,410,021
Add: Balance B / F from the previous year 1,35,78,231 63,006,214
Less: dividend and dividend distribution tax 1.28,14,369 <
Less: Transfer to reserve L - 17,658,004
Balance Profit /{Loss) C/ F to the next year (27.90,428) 1,35,78.211
Dividend:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the company has incurred a net loss of T 35,54,290/-. Henee, the

Board didn’ recommend any dividend during this financial year,

State of Company’s Affairs and Future Outlook

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Company registered a growth of 23% in its revenue as compared
to the previous Financial Year 2017-18. However overall expenditure increased by 48%. During the
year under review the company camed a total revenue of T 12,36,10,517/- consisting of interest income
of ¥ 10,60,75;385/-, Loan Processing Income of T 1,24,763/-, income from investment of T 4,99,319/-,
income from mutual fund distribution of  1,47,54,173/-, commission-insurance ¥ 10,92,125/- and other

income of ¥ 10,64,752/-. The Company has incurred expenditure of ¥ 12,84,56,072/- including
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provision created for vendor advances and towards standard and substandard assets and detailed in the

profit and loss aceount.

Material chanees and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company which

has oceurred between the end of the Financial Year of the company to which the Financial

Statements relale and the date of the report:

Therg were no material changes and commitments likely to affect the financial position of the Company,
which is having an impact on the functioning and working of the Company. The operations of the
Company have been effectively managed, and the Management shall review the performance from time

to time in order to monitor the business activities of the Company.

Change in nature of husiness, if any:

Your Company has not deviated from its line of business activity nor has expanded the arca of activities.
Reserves:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, your company has incurred loss hence no amount is transferred to

the reserves.

Share Capital:

The Capital structure of the Company is as follows:

Share Capital 31.03.2019 | 31.03.2018
Authornzed Share Capital
75,000,000 Equity Shares of 10/~ each 730,000,000 | 750,000,000
Issued Share Capital
23,716,544 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- cach 237,165,440 | 237,165,440
Subscribed and fully paid up Share Capital
21,293,817 Equity Shares of 2 10/~ each fully paid up 212,938,170 | 212,938,170
Subscribed but not fully Paid up Share Capital
1,150,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each in which ¥ 3.05/ share paid up 3,507,500 3,507,500
1,272,727 Equity Shares of T 10/- ¢ach in which 3 6.5/ share paid up 8,272,726 8,272,726

Total 224718396 | 224,718,396

Annual Report 2018-2019 2



Hedge Jﬁ of

Finance

Changes in Share Capital:

There was no change in the share capital of the company during the Financial Year 20138-19.

During the fnancial year 2018-19 the company had issued 3,13,000 Securcd MNon-Convertible
Redeemable Debentures of 1000/~ each aggregating to % 31,30,00,000/- and 1,50,000 Unsecured Non-
Convertible Redeemable Debentures of ¥ 1000/- each up to an amount of 15,00,00,000/- by way of

private placement.

Revision of Financial Statement:

There was no revision of the Financial Statements of any earlier years during the year under review.

Extract of Annual Return:

As provided under Section 92(3} of the Act, extract of Annual Retum for the Financial Year 2018-19,
in Form MGT-9, is required to be enclosed is attached to the report as Annexure [

Subsidiary [ Associate Companies [ Joint Ventures:

For the Financial Year ended on 31% March 2019, the Company has had no helding company,

subsidiaries or associate and joint ventures.

Composition of Board:

During the Financial Yearunder review, the Board comprised of the following members:

' Date of Date of
DIN Name of the Director Designation

Appointment |  Cessation
01254207 | Alex K Babu Managing Dircctor L5/02/2011 NA
01038074 | Pradeep Kumar Cheenankandy Dircector 25022015 29/11/2018
01969624 | Ambrish Naresh Sampat Director 2001172015 NA
06360851 | John George Direclor 09/03/2016 NA
06379667 | Rapheal Thomas Dircetor 19/04/2018 NA

During the Financial Year 2018-19, Mr. Pradeep Kumar Cheenankandy (DIN: 01038074), Director
of the company tendered his resignation from the post of directorship with effect from 29/11/2018

and the Board had approved the same.

Further on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Mr. Kilivanat

Padmakumar Puliasseri , was appointed as an Additional Director, with effect from 1% July 2019.
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All Independent Directors have given their declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence

as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Kev Manaeerial Personnel:

The Key Managerial Personnel comprised of the following members: -

DIN / PAN Name Designation
D]2542f;? Alex K Babu Managing Director
CIIPS63T00) Suraj Ramachandran Chief Financial Officer
AZNPT4839) Anju Thomas Company Sccretary

The company has appointed Mr. Vinay Sasidharan as Chief Executive Officer w.c.f01/08/2019
Meetings of the Board of Directors:

During the Financial Year 2018-19, 19 meetings of Board of Directors of the company were held as

detailed below;

Date of the Pradeep Kumar Alex Kalluvila Rapheal Ambrish John
meeting Cheenankandy Babu Thomas r_‘hrﬂh George
Sampat
19.04.2015 Present Present Present Present Present
20042013 Present Present Present Present Present
01.05.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
01.06.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
01.07.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
15.07.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
16072018 Present Present Present Present Present
01.08.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
21.08.201% Present Present Present Present Present
01.09.2018 Present i Present Present Presemt Present
01102018 Present Present Present Present Present
01.11.2018 Present Present Present Present Present
01122018 MA Present Present Present Present
31.12.2018 MNA Present Fresent Present Present
08.01.2019 MA Present Present Present Present
01.02.2019 MA Present Present Present Present
28.02.2019 WA Present Present Present Present
01.03.2019 Ma Present Present Present Present
11.03.201%9 MNA Prescnt Present Present Present

*Mr. Pradeep Kumar Cheenankandy ccased to be the Director of the Company w.e.f.
29" November 2018

As, Mr. Kilivanat Padmakumar Puliasseri was appointed after the financial year 2015-19 and hence did
not attend any meetings of the Board of Directors held in FY 2018-19.
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General Meeting:

l Date of " MNo. of Dircctors Mo. of members attended the
5 MNature of Meeting : g : .
Meeting attended the meeting | meeting including Directors
12.09.2018 | Annual General Meeting 2 13
[8.04.2018 Exira Ordinary General Meeting S 1 4
19. 122018 Extra Ordinary General Meeting I 4

Independent Directors Meeting:

Date of Meeting John George Ambrish MNaresh Sampat
Category Independent Director Independent Director
25092018 |_ Present Present

Audit Commitice:

The Company has constituted an Audit Committee as required under Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013.The Board has accepted all the recommendations of the Audit Committee during the year
2018-19 and Mr. John George was the Chairman of such Committee meeting.

The Composition and details of meeting of Audit Commuittee is as follows:

Date of Meeting Alex K Babu Ambrish Naresh Sampat John George
Calegory Exccutive and Non- MNon-Executive and Non-Exccutive and
independent Director Independent Director Independent Director
21.03.2018 Present Present Present

Nomination and Remuneration Committee;

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors decides on the policies and details of
remuneration payable to the Directors. The Committee had met three times during the Financial Year
under review i.e on 19.04.2018, 21.08.2018 and 01.12.2018, and all its members were present at the
Meetings and Mr. Ambrish Naresh Sampat was the Chairman of such Committee Meetings. The
composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows: -

Date of the Pradeep Kumar C Ambrish Naresh Sampat John George
meeting
o MNon-Executive and Non- MNon-Executive and Non-Exceutive and
S independent Director Independent Dircetor Independent Director
19042018 Present Present Prasent
21.08.2018 Present Present Present
01.12.2018 NA Present Present

Due to the resignation of existing Director Mr. Pradeep Kumar C on 29/11/2018, the company had
decided to reconstitute the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 01/12/2018.
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Remuneration Policy:

The Company has laid down remuneration criteria for directors, key managerial personnel and other

employees in the Remuneration Policy. The main contents of this policy are as follows:

1. The remuneration structure is based on the qualification and skill levels at the time of joining the
organisation and reviewed on a yearly basis by way of an assessment of their actual performance,

through a robust “Performance Management System”.

2. The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate
Directors of the quality required to run the company successfully and is comparable to the compensation

structure obtaining in other NBFCs and the broader financial sector.

3. Relationship of remuneration to performanece is clear and meets appropriate performance

benchmarks: and

4. Remuneration to exceutive directors, key managerial personnel involve a balance between fixed and
incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the

company and its goals.

Particulars of Loan, Guarantees and investments under Section 1862

The Company, being a Non-Banking Financial Company registered under Chapter I[IB of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934, is exempted from the provisions of Loans made by Company under
Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013, The company has made an investment of 2 1,21,95,000/- in one
of the group company M/s Hedge Equitics Ltd and the company has not made any guarantec in

contraventions of Sub-section (1) of Section 186 of Companies Act, 2013.

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
referred to in subsection (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read along with rule 8 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 has been enclosed in Form AOC-2 attached as Annexure [I
Auditors:

M/s Manikandan & Associates, Chartered Accountants, having firm registration number 0085205, were
appointed by the Company at the 4 Annual General Meetimg held on 07.08.2015 as Statutory Auditors
of the Company for a period of 4 Financial Years subject to ratification by members cach year. The

term of his appointment has been completed by this 8 AGM and he is eligible to re-appointment for a
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period of 2 financial years i.e, 2019-20 and 2020-2021. A resolution as detailed below will be placed in
the next AGM of the Company in this regard.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, if any, read with the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, including any
statutory enactment or modification thereof, M/s, Manikandan & Associates, Chartered Accountant,
(Firm Registration No, 00852085) be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the next two years to hold the office from the conclusion of this 8" Annual General Meeting till the
conclusion of [0™ Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification by members every
year, on such remuneration including out of packet expenses and other expenses as may be mutually

agreed by and between the Board of Directors and the Auditor.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT to give effect to above resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized for and on behalf of the Company to take all necessary steps and

to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things which may deem necessary in this behalf.

Auditor’s report:

Your Company confirms that there are no qualifications in the Statutory Auditor’s Report for the year

under review.

Fraud reporting by the Auditors

During the year, there were no instances of fraud reporting by the Auditors to the Management, hence

the provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.
Cost Auditors

The provisions of Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules 2014 are not applicable to
your Company. The Central government has not specified maintenance of cost records for the Company
under sub — section (1) of section 148 of the Companies act 2013. Therefore, there is no requirement

for appomtment of Cost Anditors.
Secretarial Aoditors:

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Secretarial audit is not applicable to your
Company during the year under review, since the Company is unlisted public Company and the paid-

up share capital of the Company is less than ¥ 50 Crore and turnover is also less than 2 250 crores.
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Conservation of Energv. Technology, Absorption and Foreign Exchange

The particulars as prescribed under sub-section (3} (m) Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
the Companies (the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) Ruoles, 2014 as amended up to date, are set out

hereunder:

A. Conservation of energy:

Thnug‘h your Company does not have energy intensive operations, it continues to adopt energy
conservation measures in its administrative and other operations to the extent possible in spirit of
contributing towards green ecology initiative which is globally gaining popularity and adoptability.
Adequate measures have been taken to conserve energy by using energy-efficient computers and

equipment, which would help in conservation of energy.

B. Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation, Research and Development:

Your Company has neither carried out any research and development activitics during the year under
review nor incurred any expenditure thereupon. However, your Company is always finding out newer

ways of attracting customers and launching new initiatives to capture market dominance.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Quigo:

During the period under report, your Company had not eamed any amount of foreign exchange nor had

incurred expenditure in foreign cxchange.

Risk Management Policy:

As per the Risk Management Policy of the company all fixed assets and machinerics are properly

maintaimned

The company has a proper Risk Management Policy towards operations and administrative affairs of
the company. The Managing Director will review the policy at regular intervals of time and ensure

proper implementation of the policy formulated.

Details of sienificant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunal:

There were no significant material orders passed by any Regulators or Courts or Tribunal during the
year under review which would have impact on the going concern status of the Company and its future

operation.
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Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements:

The Company has & adequate system of internal controls in place. These controls have been designed
to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintenance of proper accounting controls for ensuring
reliability of financial reporting, monitoring of operations, and protecting assels from unauthorized use
or losses, compliances with regulations. The Company has continued its efforts to align all its processes

and controls with global best practices.

Deposits:

The Company has not accepled any deposits. The directives issued by Reserve Bank of India and as per
the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companics Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the company.

Corporate Social Responsihility (CSR) Policy:

The provisions of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 relating to Corporate Social Responsibility is not
applicable to your Company, and accordingly, the Company has not disclosed the particulars of the
CSR policy, CSR Committce constitution and other matters under this head.

Statement Indicating the manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the
Board of its own performance, its Directors and that of its committces:

This Company is not listed in any Stock Exchanges in India. The paid-up share capital of our company
1s ¥ 22 47.18,395.50 i.¢., less than the thresholds specified under Section 134 of Companies Act, 2013.

<< the requirement to disclose the manner in which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by
the Board of its own performance, its Directors and that of its committees is not applicable to the
Company dunng the vear under review.

[

=

Disclosure of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism:

The provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies act, 2013 is not applicable since the Company has
not borrowed any monies nor or accepted any deposits exceeding the limits prescribed under the act,

DS Year UnoeT review.

L]

Disclosare mader Sexwal Harsssment of Women at Workplace (prevention, prohibition &
Redfresall Act 2013:

18s Cosoeny B 2evo tolerance for sexual harassment at work place and has adopted a sexual
Sar=ssmmeat policy mm line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention. Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and rules thercunder for prevention and redressal of
complamts of sexual harassment at workplace. The Company has constituted necessary Commiltee as
required under the above-mentioned Act.

There was no Sexual Harassment of Women reported during the year ended 31.03.2019. There are
proper and adequate arrangements so as to avoid occurrence of sexual harassment.
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Directors Responsibility Statement:
In accordance with the provisions of the Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors to best

of their knowledge and ability, confirm that:

) in the preparation o1 annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 31% March 2019, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed and there was no departure from the accounting standards followed ;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as
at 313 March 2019 and of the profit of the company for that period;

¢) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis ;

e) had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls
are adequate and were operating effectively;

f) the directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Particulars of Employees:
The statement of particulars of employees as per Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not applicable to your Company.

Acknowledgement:

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation to employees at all levels for their hard work, dedication and
commitment.

The Board places on record its appreciation for the support and co-operation your Company has been receiving
from RBI its suppliers, redistribution stockists, retailers, business partners and others associated with the Company
as its trading partners.

It will be the Company’s endeavour to build and nurture strong links with the trade based on mutuality of benefits,
respect for and cooperation with each other, consistent with consumer interests.

The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all Investors, Clients, Vendors, Banks, Government and
Regulatory Authorities for their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
HEDGE FINANCE LIMITED

—

Place: Kochi Alex Kailuvily Balsy Kp Padmz} Jumar
. Mansgiog Director Director C
Date: 04/09/2019 DIN 101254207  DIN-tnTE3T %
i -

gl pecbntn!
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Annexure I

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31.03.2019
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

11 CIN
i) Registration Date
i1i) Name of the company

v} Category / Sub- Category of the
Company
v) Address of the Registered Office and

contact details

vi) E-mail
vii) Whether listed company

viii) Name, Address and Contact details

of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

U65923KL2011PLC0O27672
15/02/2011
HEDGE FINANCE LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Nongovernment
Company
Hedge House, Palarivattom P.O, Mamangalam, Kochi,

Ernakulam-682 025

cfo@hedgefinance.com

No

CDSL Ventures Limited

Milind Saraf

Manager-Rta Operations

1-202 Deck Level, Tower No. 4, 2nd Floor, Above Belapur
Railway Station Belapur — Navi, Mumbai-400614
Mabharashtra 022-61216903

milinds@cdslindia.com

IL. Principal Business Activities of the Company

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be

stated: - :
SL Name and description of main products / NIC Code of the product/ | % to total turnover of the
No. services Service ' company
To carry on business of lending money either
1. ) 64910 85.81
through hire purchase, leasing, gold loan
2 Management of Mutual Fund distribution 66301 11.94
ITI.  Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies
SL Name and Address of the CIN/ Holding / Subsidiary / % of Shares Applicable
No. Company GLN Associate held Section
Nil
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IV.  Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i) Category —wise Share Holding

F No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end of the year
the year
%
Category of Sharcholders % of % of | Change
Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total during .5
Shares Shares the 3
Year
A. Promoters .
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF Nil | 6053423 | 6053423 [ 25.52 4789787 | 963636 | 5753423 | 2426
b) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) State Govt (s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
) Any Other Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-Total(A)(1): Nil | 6053423 | 6053423 | 25.52 4789787 | 963636 | 5753423 | 24.26
(2) Foreign
a) NRIs - Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nit Nil Nil
b) Other — Individuals Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
¢) Bodies Corp. Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Any Other. ... Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-Total(A)(2): Nil Nil Nil [ Nil Nil Nil Nil|  Nil
:fﬁ?iﬁ:’:ffff;:ﬁﬁ HO) Nil | 6053423 | 6053423 | 25.52 | 4789787 | 963636 | 5753423 | 24.26
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Banks / FI Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
c) Central Govt Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
d) State Govt(s) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
e) Venture Capital Funds Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
1) Insurance Companies Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
g) Flls Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
h) Foreign Venture Capital Nil Nil Nil | Nil Nil Nil Nil | Nil
Funds
i) Others (specify) — Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(1): - Nil Nil | - Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corporate
Indian Nil , Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Overseas Nil l Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
b) Individuals
tIndividual shareholders holding | 1000 1000 | 0.01 Nil | 1000 1000 | 0.01
nominal sh. Capital up to Z1 lakh
ii.Individual shareholders
holding nominal sh. Capital in Nil 1 17662121 | 17662121 | 74.47 10195455 | 7766666 | 17962121 | 75.74
excess of T1 lakh
¢) Others (specify) Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Sub-total (B)(2): - Nil | 17663121 | 17663121 | 74.48 10195455 | 7767666 | 17963121 75.75
(Tl;tj('l;‘(‘lb)": (Sl;‘;;;’ho'd"‘g Nil | 17663121 | 17663121 | 74.48 | 10195455 | 7767666 | 17963121 | 75.75
fC(;rscl;I:)r;Z 2:{: ];’ly{scuswd'a" Nil Nil Nit | Nil Nil Nil Nit| Nil
Erand Total (A+B+C) Nil | 23716544 | 23716544 | 100% 14985242 | 8731302 | 23716544 100%
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*Please note the paid-up share capital of the company is ¥ 224718396/-, the difference between
the amount of paid up share capital and the number of shares is due to partly paid up shares
held by Mr. Alex Kalluvila Babu

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

» Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the year | “o change
the year in
SL Shareholders % of % of shares % of % of shares sharehold
v total pledged/ total pledged/ .
No Name No. of shares of | encumbered | No. of shares | sharesof | encumbere d m.g
shares the to total the d to total uring
company shares company shares the year
1 Alex K Babu 4489787 18.93 Nil 4489787 18.93 Nil Nil
2 Bobby Jose 300000 1.26 Nil Nil Nil Nii Nil
3 Bhuvanendran N Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 Pradeep Kumar C 963636 4.06 Nil 963636 4.06 Nil Nil
5 Nithya Alex 300000 1.26 Nil 300000 1.26 Nil Nil
6 Teslin Abraham Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
7 RajiCP Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

(iii) Change in Promoter’s Share Holding (Please specify, if there is no change)

There has been certain change in the shareholding of the promoters

. Cumulative
SI. Particulars Reason Shz.xrel.mldmg at the Shareholding during
No beginning of the year
the year
No. of sl::rzz :Joft:llxe No. of sl:jr(:: tnoftilllle
shares company shares company
1 | Alex K Babu
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 4489787 18.93 | 4489787 18.93
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 4489787 18.93 | 4489787 18.93
2 | Bobby Jose
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 300000 1.26 | 300000 1.26
21-08-2018 Transferred shares | 300000 1.26 | 300000 1.26
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nil Nil Nil Nil
3 | Bhuvanendran N .
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) Nil Nil Nil Nil
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nil Nil Nil Nil
4 | Pradeep Kumar C
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 963636 4.06 | 963636 4.06
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 963636 4.06 ] 963636 4.06
5 | Nithya Alex
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 300000 1.26 | 300000 1.26
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil

Annual Report 2018-2019 13



Hedge. " df

Finance
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 300000 1.26 | 300000 1.22
6 | Teslin Abraham B
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) Nil Nil Nil NI
No change Nil Nil Nil NI
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nit Nil Nil NI g
7 |RajiC. P
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) Nil Nil Nil Nz
No change Nil Nil Nil Ay |
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nil Nil Nil Nl

(iv)Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters, and ]

Holders of GDRs & ADRs)
| | o
% of total % of total
No. of shares | shares of the | No. of shares { shares of the
company company
1 K C Babu
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 6395455 26.97 | 6395455
No change Nil Nil Nit
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 6395455 2697 | 6395455
2 DR. P S George
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 16,66,666 7.03 § 16,606,666
No change Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 16,66,666 7.03 | 16,66,666
i
3 Kiran B
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 1200000 5.06 1200000
No change Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 1200000 5.06 1200000
4 Dr. Joseph V T & Celine Joseph
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 10600000 4.22 1000000 4.2
No change Nil Nil Nil Nily
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 1000000 4.22 | 1000000 4.2
5 Cheriyath Varghese ‘
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 1000000 4.22 1000000 4.2z
No change Nil Nil Nil NI '@
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 1000000 422 | 1000000 422
6 Lissy Mathew ‘
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 425000 1.79 425000 1.79
No change Nil Nil Nil N©
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 425000 1.79 425000 1.7¢
7 Mathew Philip
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 425000 1.79 425000 1.7
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 425000 1.79 425000 1.79
Annual Report 2018-2019 e |
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8 Ashe John
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 250000 1.05 250000 1.05
o No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 250000 1.05 250000 1.05
9 Aswathi Annie Abraham
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 150000 0.63 150000 0.63
No change Nil Nil Nit Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 150000 0.63 150000 0.63
10 | Ajit Jones Mathew
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 150000 0.63 150000 0.63
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 150000 0.63 150000 0.63

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the

Cumulative Shareholding

SL No. Particulars Reason beginning of the year during the year
% of
tot:l % of total
No. of shares | shares of | No. of shares | shares of the
the company
company
1 Alex K Babu
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 4489787 18.93 | 4489787 18.93
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 4489787 18.93 | 4489787 18.93
2 Ambrish Naresh Sampat
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 500 | 0.002 500 0.002
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 500 0.002 500 0.002
3 John George
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 500 { 0.002 500 0.002
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 500 0.002 500 0.002
4 Suraj Ramachandran
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) Nil Nil Nil Nil
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nil Nil Nil Nil
5 Anju Thomas
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) Nil Nil Nil Nil
No change Nil Nil Nil Nil
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) Nil Nil Nil Nil
6 Mr. Rapheal Thomas
At the beginning of the year (01.04.2018) 3200000 13.49 1 3200000 13.49
21.08.2018 SRS acaues | 300000 | 126 300000 1.26
through transfer
At the end of the year (31.03.2019) 3500000 14.76 | 3500000 14.76
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(vi) Indebtedness:

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payme

. Secured Foans Unsecured . Total
Particulars excluding Deposits | . E
. loans indebtednes
deposits
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i) principal amount 16,94,94,561 8,00,00,000 01 24,94,94,3-%
ii) interest due but not paid 0 0 0 L
ii1) interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 o
Total (i + ii + iii) 16,94,94,561 8,00,00,000 0| 24,94,94.3+1
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
*Addition 17,22,75,000 | 15,00,00,000 01 32,22,75.¢:M
*Reduction -23844240 | -8,00,00,000 0| -1038442sl
Net changes 148430760 | 7,00,00,000 0] 21,84,30.7i4
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
1) principal amount 31,79,25,321 {1 15,00,00,000 0| 46,79,25.32%]
ii) interest due but not paid 0 0 0 ¥
iil) interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 “
Total (i + ii + iii) 31,79,25,321 | 15,00,00,000 0| 46,79,25321]

(vii) Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Director and / or Manager

Name of Managing Director / WTD / Manager

SI. No | Particulars of Remuneration Alex K Babu (MD) Total amount

Gross Salary
a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section

U1 19(1) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 2,216,604 2,216,602
b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income 0 '
Tax Act 1961
¢) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) 0
Income Tax Act 1961
2 Stock Option 0
3 Sweat Equity 0
4 Commission 0
-As % of profit 0
-others, specify 0
5 Others, please specify 0 .
Total (A) 2,216,604 2,216,604 8
Ceiling as per the Act 84,00,000 S 84,00,007 i
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B. Remuneration to other Directors

Sl No | _ Particulars of Remy 1eration Name of Director Total amount

Independent Directors

-Fee for attending Board Committee Meetings

-Commission

-Others please specify

Total (1)

2 Other Non-Executive Directors

-Fee for attending Board Committee Meetings

-Commission

-Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)= (1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Sl o O O O O O o o o o o ©
O S O o o o o o o o o o ©

Overall ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD / Manager / WTD

SL. No Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO | Company Secretary CFO Total
Gross Salary
: a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of 0 380400 | 690000 | 1070400
the Income Tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income Tax
Act 1961 0 0 0 0
c) Profit in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income
Tax Act 1961 0 0 0 0
2 Stock Option 0 0 0 0
3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0
4 Commission 0 0 0 0
-As % of profit 0 0 0 0
-others, specify 0 0 0 0
3 Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total 0 380400 | 690000 | 1070400
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XIL PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

} Type Sections of | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made if
th~ Description penalties/punishm | (RD/NCLT/Cou | any
. Companies ent/compounding 1t) . )
| Act fees imposed (give details)
L I
A. Company
. Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
L
‘! Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
f B. Director
|
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
|
J
I . . . . - .
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

\
| C. Other Officers in Default
.

Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Punishment | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
| Compounding | Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
L

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
HEDGE FINANCE LIMITED

| L o
Place: Kochi (Q = / .\w/\,(,gx\,\#mmf

, Alex Kalluvita Habe KP ["nlm wmar
Date: 04/09/2019 Muuuging Director Hm‘cm{' v

DIN 1254207 /}&Mm 13
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Manikandan & Associates

Charfered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of s
HEDGEFINANCE LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of Hedge Finance Limited, which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the Statement of Profit and Loss, and
Statement of Cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the State of alfairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2019, and its Profit/Loss, and its Cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions af
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate te provide a basis for
gur opinion.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

There is no material uncertainty related to going concern

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1 R
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
the Standalone Financial Statements

" The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the linancial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's finmancial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements asa
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errer, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate te provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.



e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on

" whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls. ,

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our ‘conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters
Nil




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

= 1 As required Dy the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of The Campanies Act
2013, we give in the Annexure 1,a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order.

2. Asreguired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from
the branches not visited by us.

c. In our opinion, the company has no independent branches and hence there is no
need to prepare report on the accounts el Branch Office of the company audited
undersub section (8).

d. The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the
returns received from branches not visited by us.

e. In our opinion the aforesaid financial statements comply with Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

f. In our opinion, the comments or observations don't have any adverse effect on
functioning of the company.

g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 127(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to best of our information and according te the explanations
given Lo us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as en March
31, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms
of Section 164(2)of the Act.

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate Report in “Annexure 2%,
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our epinion and to the best of
___._our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) the Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position

-

ii)  the Company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a provision for material
foreseeable losses.

iii) The Company does not have any amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund.

Far, MANIKANDAN & ASSOCIATES-.

(PARTNER) '
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Place : Kochi MEMBERSHIP No.208654
Date: 04/09/2019 FIRM.Na.0085205

UDIN : 19208654AAAAA03159




Annexure 1 to the Independent Auditors' Report of
Hedge Finance Limited
as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019
A (referred to in our report of even date)

() (@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
gquantitative details and situation of lixed assets.

> {(b) "The fixed assets of the company have been physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies between the book records and the physical
inventory have been noticed. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

) The title deed of the immowvable property is held in the name of the company.

(ii) [a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year .In our
> apimion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable.

() “Ihe procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

(] : g ; ’ ;
The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. There are no material
discrepancies between the book records and the physical stocks have been noticed

(iii) The company has granted loan to Hedge Equities Limited and balance outstanding as on
31-03-2019is¥ 5.2 Cr

The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s

()
interest
2 (B The company is resular in payment of interest where applicable.
(€)

Since no amount is overdue this clause is not applicable.

(iv) The company has not granted any loans, investments, guarantees, and security covered under
the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence this clause is not
applicable to the company.

(vl 'The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public as per the provisions of sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules framed there under. Hence this clause is not applicable
= to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
= | section (1) of Section 148 of the Act for any services rendered by the company.

- (vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues.
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(viti)

(i)
(]

(xi)
(xii)

{xiii)

{xiv)

(xv)

(evi)

Place: Kochi

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues putstanding
of income tax, GST and cess on account of any dispute.

The Cnmpan.}r has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing toany financial institutions,
banks, Gevernment or dues to debenture holders,

The company has not ralsed any money by way of public offer or further public offer including
debt instruments and term loans and hence this clause is not applicable,

There are no instances of fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported during the year,

Managerial Remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 137 read with schedule V to the Companies Act 2013.

The company is not a Nidhi company and hence paragraph 3{xii) of Companies {Auditors
Report) order, 2016 is not applicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with the
sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act 2013 and the details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements of the Company as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

The company has issued redecmable non convertible debentures and the company has camplied
with Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the amount raised has been used for the
purpose for which it was raised.

The company has not eptered into anmy non cash transactions with Directors or persons
connected with him.

The company s not required to register under Section 45 IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934

For, MANIKANDAN & hSSth\'i:‘Es::-.__\

% )
&N e =
MAN DAN.C.K A&y

(PARTNER)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Date: 04/09/2019 MEMBERSHIP No.208654

FIRM.No.0085205
UDIN : 19208654AANAA03159
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Annexure 2

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub Section 3 of section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) x

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hedge Financel.imited
(the company) as of 31 March, 2019 in conjunction with our Audit of the standalone financial
statements of the company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company’sManagement is responsible for establishing and mainfaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information,as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the Guidance Note ) and the
standards on Auditing ,issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with the
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to ebtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on assessed risk.The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,whether due to fraud
or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control ever financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for externalpurposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records tiat, inreasanable detail accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company,(2} provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reportingincluding
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls , material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.Also projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliancewith the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion , the company ; has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31st March,2019,based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For, MANIKANDAN & ASS6¢

TETANN A

[} e )2
(PARTNER) '~

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Place : Kochi MEMBERSHIF No.208654
Date: 04/09/2019 FIRM.No.0085205

UDIN : 19208654AAAAA03159
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Manikandan & Associates

Chartered Accountants

To the Board of Directors of
Hedge Finance Ltd

I':’ 1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Hedge Finance Ltd as at March 31%,
=’ 2019 and also the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date annexed
'ﬁ thereto and issued our audit opinion.

IS These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit
report.

l\ 2. As required by the Non — Banking Financial Companies Auditor’s Report (Reserve

Iﬁ Bank) Directions, 2016, issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘the RBI') and amended

from time to time (‘the Directions’), based on the information and explanations given to

L us which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for this purpose, we

K report hereunder on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Directions:

a) The company is engaged in the business of a Non- Banking Financial Institution
(‘NBFI") as defined in section 45 ~1(a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (‘the
Act’) during the year ended March 31, 2019. The company was registered with
the RBI as an NBFI without accepting public deposits vide certificate of
Registration (‘CoR’) number [COR No. N-16.00190 dated 16/04/2012 from the
RBL)
b) Based on the asset/income pattern as on March 31, 2019 determined by the
Management in accordance with the audited financial statements for the year
ended as on that date, and with reference to paragraph 15 of the Non-Banking
Financial (Nen-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007, the Company is entitled to continue to hold
such CoR.
¢) Based on the criteria set forth by the RBI in Company Circular No.DNBS.PD .CC
No.85/03.02.089,/2006-07 dated December 6, 2006 for classification of NEFCs,
the company has been correctly classified as Loan Company as defined in Non-
Banking Financial Companies, Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank)
Directions, 1998 with reference to the business carried on by it during the
financial year ended March, 2019.
d) The Board of Directors has passed a resolution on 19-04-2018 for Non-
Acceptance of Public deposits.
e) The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended March
31, 2019,
fl The company has complied with the prudential norms relating to income
recognition, accounting Standards, asset classification and provisioning for bad &

e ‘(:s're_ frre" Near Masthomolly Krishna Tempis, KSRTC Road, Criatakudy - 650 307, Kochis No.78, lind Fleor, DD Oceang Mall, Near Taj Gateway Hotel,
Mi-=s Teye Zrezkulas= - 582 011, Thrissur: 5-16 Alukkas Castle, Opp.Collectorate, Ayyanthole, Thrissur - 680 a0,
- e - o= L sEED TEE0SHE, 0N M E0TES 37443, Permen G4471 00504, Emall :0ff demauditers@gmallcom Partner: manikandan ck@yahoocom
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doubtful debts as applicable to it in terms of Non- Systemically Important Non
Banléng Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or Holding JCompanies Prudential
Norms (Reserve Bank)Directions, 2016 during the year ended March 31s¢,2019.
3. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances occurring
after the date ef our audit opinion mentioned in paragraph 1.
4. This report is issued solely for reporting matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Directions, to the Board of Directors and is not to be used or distributed for any other

purpose.

For, MANTKANDAN & ASSOCIATES

& | - I;'_,:__,-,..'I'.:
B
MANTKANDAN.C.K
(PARTNER)
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
MEMBERSHIP No.208654
FIRM.Ne 0055205

UDIN : 19208654AAAAAD3159

Pluce :Kochi
Date : 04002019




Schedule to the Balance Sheet of a Non-Deposit taking Non Banking Finaneial Company

- Iés required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non ~Systemically Important Non- Barking Financial (Non Deposit

Accepting or Holding)) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016]

(T In lakhs)

Particulars

Liabilities side

(1)

Loans and advances availed by the non-
banking financial inclusive of interest
accrued thereon but not paid:

Amount outstanding Amount Overdue

(a) Debentures: Secured

4849.12 Mil

: Unsecured

13010.00 Wil

{Other than falling within the meaning ol
public deposits)

(b) Deferred credits

{c} Term loans

Nil Nil
7.35 Nil

(d) Inter corporate loans and
borrowing

Nil Mil

(¢) Commercial paper

il Nil

{11 Other Loans (specify nature)

Nil il

As’s_els: side

Amount outstanding

(2)

(3)

Break up of Loans and Advances including
Bills receivable (other than these meluded
i {4) below:

{(2) Secured
(by Unsecured

Break up of Leased Assets and stock on
hire and ather assels counting towards
AFC activities
i. Lease assels including lease
rentals under sundry debtors:
(a) Financial lease
(b) Operating lease
ii. Stock on hire including hire
charges under Sundry debtors™
(a) Assets.an hire
{b) Repossessed Assets
iti Other loans counting towards
AFC activities
(a) Loans where asscis have
been repossessed
(b) Loans other than (i) above

6360.11
182682

Nil

Nil

Nil




Break— up of Investments:
Current Investments:
1. Quopted;
(i) Shares: (a) Equily
(b) Preference
{ii} Debentures and Bonds
(iii)y  Units ef mutual funds
(iv)  Government Sgcurities
{v) Others
2. Unquoted:
(1) Shares: (a) Equity
(1) Preference

(i)  Debentures and Bonds
(i} Units af mutual funds
(iv) Government securitics

() hhers

lLong lerm investments:
I. Quoled;
(i Shares; (a) Equity
{b) Preference

(i} Debentures and Bonds
(iil)  Units ol Mutual funds.
{iv}) Government Securities
(v} Others

]

Unquoted:
(i) Shares ¢ (g) Equity

{v) Preference
(i) IZebentures and Bonds
{iii} Units of mutual funds
(tv)  Government securitics
(v}, Others

54.39
Mil
26
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Nil
Mil
Nil
Nil

12).95

il
Mil
47.66
il

Nil
Nil
Wil
Mil
il
Mil

Borrower group wise classification of

Aanount n

etof

assets finaneed as in (2) and (3) above Provisions
Secured | Unsecured Total
Category |
1, Related Partics
(a) Subsidiaries il Nil il
(l) Companics in the same group 210024 699 2170.14
(¢} Other related partics 1785.15 0 1785.15
2. Other than related parties 2458.82 1721.89 418071
Tatal 634421 1791.79 8136.00
Investor group —wise classification of all
investments (current and long term) in
shares and securities{both quoted and
inguoted)
Category
1 Related parties
(a) Subsidiaries Nil Nil Nil
(b) Companies in the same group Mil Nil Nil
{¢) Other related parties Nil Nil Nil




2. Other than related parties Nil Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil Nil

7 | Other information
I3 Gross Non Performing Asscis

i) Related Parties Nil Nil Nil
ii) Other than related Partics 348.57 2.08 350.65
2 2} Met Non performing Assets
i} Related parties Nil il Mil
i) Other than related parties 276.77 Nil 276,77
Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt Nil Nil Nil

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

Alex Kalluvila Babu KP Fudrm’- Hmar
Manpging Directar hrector
DIN 01254207 !

Chief Executive Officer

) T M/
Place : Koehi :m ndran Anju Thomas

Dated : 04/092019 ief Fingneinl Officer Company Secretury




HEDGE FINANCE LTI

BATANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2009
[ LN VRROSEAAAAAGE D

x . Asut st Agar s
Sl wotevo. Misrel 2019 Mareh 2018
Amountin & Amauntin T
L EQUITY AND LIABILET S
I Shareholders’ Funds
Shere Cagnal 4 32.47.18.3686 32 AT ARG
Reserves and Surplus -5 12547842 292,16,301
2o Non-current linfilitics
Long-lemm Borrowings ILTHIF 3 LS04 561
Irefemed Tox Liabilities (Met)
3 Current Linbilities
Cnhyor Carvent Linhitities 26,2169 900 9, TG 244
Ehri-tém Mrovisinns & 121,779,554 5230540
TOTAL Y2.08.41,0240 T265580.244
1. ASSETS
1 Non-correol Assels
Property Pluns zed Eguipmern 4
{i) Tanpible Asseis 4,.20,75.430 Li4.25,18
(i) Imungeble Assors 413,708 H4,000
[refirred Tax Asselnet) o 228,105 9864450
Long-term Loans anid Advimices T 11,10,79,330 ZRIBAL NS
Lomg Term investments 2 L&9,61,000 =
i Curronl Assels
Curmeil Tmvisstments 13 80,359,063 200000
sl wnd Cash Eyguivalenls: 14 156,558,503 390.55.143
Shart-term Loans aed Advainces 15 T2AZTIRIN 436748644
CHher Cvrment Assels L] G950 210 LML 1T
TOYUAL D108 41,020 TLO580,245

Fivr s an lu.-lmlh[l' the Bl

Alex Kalluvila Babu KPPa
[Managing Director) {Director]

DIN:01254207 //-'D'I R

[Chisf Exscutive Officer)

Place :Kochi
04/08/2019

amachandran
hief Financial Officer)

Aa per our Heport of ¢ven dute sitachod

Fur, MANTEANDAN & ASSOC I.\.TES_

o

TAANIKANDAN

(FARTNER)
CHARTEREDR ACCOUNTANTS
MEMBERSHIP NOY; 208654
FIRM REG NO: O0BS305

: o7 o
Anju Thomas
(Company Secretary)
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HERGE FINANCE LTH

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCIE 2019

Batinlirs o Year Bnded 316t YVeur Ended 314
iallidiik = AMarch 2019 March 2018
I incume Amount-in fj Amount in [}
Kevenue from Opertinns I 10,60.75.385 74568806
Chhier Tricemie I3 1,75.35,132 24240050
Total Revenue 12,36,10,517 O85.05,925
11 Expenses
Employee Benefits Expenses ] 30583072 2A3 00500
Fimance costs 1] 6, 08,78 440 B 1) I 0
(ther expenses 2] 330,72.691 M TETIR
Depreciation and A el expenses 22 (9,21 864 1129077
Fotal Expenscs 128456072 8.67.55.235
I Profit Before Tax 48, 45,555 1.20,50,692
IV Tux expense:
Curren) tas 39753807
Deferred tax 12,091,263 ~TH5.2360
Totnl Tax Expense: =12.91.265 32, 10,671
Y Profit for the year =355, 290 BRADD2Y
VI Earnings per Bguity Shore:
Basaie 23 - 16 0.39
[iluted ={1, 16 .39

Bebul ol the Bozred ®

Alex Kalluvila Babu K P-Padmiakumar
{Managing Director)

DIN:01254207

Ve o

Vinay Sasidharan

(Chief Executive Officer) ief Financial Officer]

Place : Kochi
Uﬂfﬂgf 2019

Mi

ANTRANDAN & m}‘.n{‘m?‘h'

cl;mmmﬁ// DAN '%"““"““ J

)
{PARTNER) s rﬁiﬁf
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS. —2E5

MEMBERSHIP MO: 208654
FIRM REG NO: 0085205
UDIN
19208654 AAAAAD3159
Anju Thomas
{Company Secretary)



2l HEDGE FINANCE LIMITED _
— . . CASHFLOWSTATEMENT FORTIE YEAR ENDED 3iet- March - 2019
ASAF ;::;Mumh As AF3 14t March 20158
Arasnt i ¥ Amaiink i
CASH FLOWS FROM QFERATING AUTIVIT v
St profl [efire taxatig and gxtrmrdiary ilems -A%.45 555 1 s
Al - Adjusmiemt Fuor
[Reiceciazion | pugrization. 14,27 et 00 11,240,177
Provision for sl pmd N AR AR 00 3055 5604
It o debserure 5 ThLEITI00 i kL
Less: Al estimenl For
|ncenniz Mromm Tnveslasci SASRE 40,10, 194)
Chperafine profit efey working copital change fi 1 T ad 000 4,142,224
Ay ents in working eapital
{izcremse mereasd | m long teri Joum & fadsaics 1187 2,40 -17,89,30,52%
Psereasel{irereane ) in sl femm laans & Advinges -TH 4007, 206 JRNE 20201
‘I‘Ju.\ﬂnq-'[incr:i&:'l- T Crtbhr camreal sy BRI REL ~5908.47
Inerense [ Divoreise) oy emrent Lalifites AL LA 53.751’!31
Cash genersted from ((used in) operations LTI =51,85.5044]
{gmaz Dieect tax pald dinclufing TS} . A1, 02T
et ot Méw St d(ised o Opemnmg Astivlics LY -'9‘.?9.9‘1..'1;&1] S IR Rl |
AR FLOWS FROMN INVESTING ACTIVITTES
Pisrehipee of fixed nssets 202078 F I LT I
[archinse of hivesant SIA2 R SR 2R S137,56,53. 203
= Saleol nvestment | 4253 03472 AT 034T5
. Ingomme From Investimeeits )
(il anvisbinei 128 Db 063 | 40054
et cualy NMivy fram Tnveiing Agtivinees itk S5 00,50.917 RERLAED
CASH FLEWS FHOM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proveeds (o e of Lones
Procesds from Sccarad Delentmmes 31,000 000 201,200
|nereaie Dracrease m Levr frout Fnamesal sstitutlan WTA6,090, 165 D,172,33,643
Kedenigtion nf Debenlures =044 Eu 371,584
[itirest oo delimns SATHAR T 2 k230,084
Thvadaniad Paid SR LR =100 S
LH3T pasik 20T A =2 1674
oot cash Sl T Finnent Activticd 0y 12,77.78.261 TR RN
et it e el in enh and e equivilents IAFHBRHE ) 2005, T 10 A AT 0AY
CAR] & CASE F_QL”"{'.‘I.'.FNTAT THE AEGINNINCG O THE YEAR I3 A5,143 14,5992,77,240
CASH & CASTEEOUIVALEST AT THE ENTF OF THE YEAR 180,858,503 L0035143

i

Woles Dl SCCGUNES
The schvchvenvesd i nnaies ferv s rdcgnal poel il i il el
Thes dn afe Ly Hiow Nuadewperrefermid dle e gt (v udie.

bchall of she Baoamil

Alex Kalluvil Bab ckmpil :
(Managing Director) (PARTHER) L
DM 354207 CHARTERED-ACCOUNTANTS

KAERABERSHIP h0: 20B8E54
FIRM REG MO 0085205

ind linancial Dfficar) Eumﬁmpm]

(Chicf Executive Dfficar)

Place :Kach
04,/09/2019




HEDGE FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO'FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2019

(All amounts are in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

-

Corporate Information

The Company incorporated on 15th February 2011 vide Certificate of Incorporation No.
U65923KLZ011PLCO27672 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Kerala to carry on the
business of lending money either with or without security, carry on the business of hire
purchase finance, leasing, gold loan, carry on the business of financiers, but the
company shall not de the business of banking within the meaning of Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 and subject to the Rules and Regulations issued by the Reserve Bank of India
from time to time. The company has obtained Certificate of Commencement of Business
on 18th June 2012.

Basis of preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP). The company has
prepared these financial statements to comply in all material respects with the
accounting standards notified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India
as applicable to a non deposit accepting NBFC. The Financial Statements are prepared
under the historical convention on accrual basis of accounting (except otherwise stated)
and in accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the
management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the company and the revenue can be reliably measured. Such interests, where installments
are overdue in respect of nonperforming assets are recognized on realizatien basis.



\f

iii.

vi.

vii.

Inflation

Assets and Liabilities are recorded at historical cost ta the company. These costs are not
adjusted to reflect the changing value in the purchasing power of money.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less
accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. The cost comprises purchase price,
borrewing costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing
the assets to its working condition for the intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on Straight Line Method in the manner
prescribed inSchedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 by adopting the useful lives
prescribed as part € of schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 and retaining 5% of the
original cost as residual value.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated Impairment losses if any. Intangible assets are amortized
on straight line basis over the estimated useful economic life of Syears

Impairment of Assets

A Substantial portion of the .cc:‘mpany's assel comprise “Financial Assets’ to which
Accounting Standard 28 on impairment of Asset issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India is not applicable. In the opinion of the company the fixed assets
possessed by the company are in the nature of "Cerporate Assets” and are not cash
senerating unit as defined by the said Accounting Standard and there is no impairment of
any Fixed Asset.

Employee Benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year in which the related service
is rendered.

(ii) , Payment of Gratuity to employees is not covered by any Gratuity Scheme. The company
has made provision for gratuity.




ix.

xiii.

Taxes on Income

| Income Taxes are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-22)

“Accounting for Taxes on Income”, issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Income Tax comprises both current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income and tax credils
computed in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

The tax effect of the timing difference that results between taxable income and accounting
income and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods are recorded as a
deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability. They are measured using substantially enacted
tax rates and tax regulations as of the Balance sheet date. '

Deferred tax asset are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty of its
realization

Foreign Currency Transactions-Nil (Previous year Nil)

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average numbers of equity shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for events of bonus issue; bonus element in a
rights issue to existing shareholders; share split; and reverse share split, ifany.

For the purpese of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one
year from the date on which such Investments are made, are classified as current
investments. All other investments are classified as long term investments.

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value

determined on an individual investment basis. On disposal of investments, the difference

between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the
Statement of Profit & Loss.

Related Party Disclosure

Disclosures are made as per the requirements of the Accounting Standard 18 read withthe
clarifications issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.



XV.

Leases

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of theleased term, are classified as operating leases. ¢

Provisions and Contingencies

There are no contingencies as at the balance sheet date that needs to be disclosed. Also
there are no events occurring after the balance sheet date that necessitate adjustment of
assets and liabilities or other events that require disclosure.

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result of past
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not
discounted to its present value and are determined based on management estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each
halance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current management estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash in hand and at bank with an
original maturity of three months or less.
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=TT ) ITEDGE FINANCE LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FORTHE YEAR ENUED 31 « Morch - 2018
il ot s are fo Sl Rupaes, wilexs atfieriise pfated)
Nole Nog— ~
Exquily Share Capital
Asat Flat March, 2019 As at 31st March, 2005
Nomber Amuount In Hs Numbier Amoint In Rz
Authirised
Equity Shares of Rs 10/-gach T.50,00,060 T3, 00, 00,000 75000 O R TRTE
= TS0k A TE, T, 0 D TENA0.000 TR0, R
tﬁutﬂ_.
Equiny Shares of B 10/-20ch 2ATIG54 23,71 A5.4490 23716544 AT A A
- 2,37,16.544 23.71.65.44D 237.16,5H 23.71,65.440
Subscribed & Tully Paid up
Faquity Shares of sl teach fully paid up 21295817 21,209,358, 170 2. 12,6387 20,29 38,170
PR R AR 212935170 A2 E1T 21,29, 358.170
> Subscribed bot oot Mmlly Pl o
ity Shares of s - cach Bs 308fskare paid up §1,50 000 35,07, 504 11,501,000 5.0, 500
Equity Shares of Bs 10/ cnch B 608 fshare poid wp 1272727 82727 1272387 Fo i e e
24,22.727 LATH0226H 222927 117503220
Totul LITINSD 224708396 23706544 224718530906
i Reconcilintion of the shares outstanding at the b ndd ot the end of the reporting period
Equity Shures Asar 31st Murch, 20149 A nt 31 March, 2008
Shares of Ra 10/ Number Amount In Hs Mumber Amannd In Hs
Shares outsanding al the beginning of the year 257, 16,5484 224708390 el e 2ZAT 4306
Shares Fssoed dusing the yer
Share amount received for panly pad ap shares
Preference shivrey eonverted info equity shares dorimy Ve e
Shanes bought back Jduring thi vear
Shares eirtstunding at the end of the viar 23716544 2247, 15396 253716544 2247 18,306

holerme/rights attached Lo equity shires

The company has only ane type of cquity shares hiving por vilue of Bs 104 cach . Every member shall hisve ane vote for gvery shurs held by hum, e trmster
trarsmission of consolidation of shives slull be cffecied with i one moomth lrom (e date of Indgment of =pplication; [ne company in the general meefing may
Geclzre diyvidends & e Board mav Troin time o tmie pay’ to the members such ineim dividends a5 jostified by the profis el the cormpany -

Upan the winding up ol the company, the surplus wesets 5hall be distriboted mmeni the membees. in Specic or kind,

e Detwils of Shareholdees hitding mone than 5% shaoes in thi oo oy
Asat 3lsi Murch, 20019 Asal Alst March, 2018
Name of the share holder . 7
1 NI "H‘_l:L‘IJ'I:lgL of R FPercentaze af

liolding halding
Alex K Hobu HBHTET |9%% JA4T87 145
Reaphae] I* Thovmas FANI 15% ERTATIT] 1h%%
13 e s | it 7% (L] T
K Habu H395E55 2T (393455 7%
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NOTE No.5
Reserves and Surplus

Asan 31st Asat 3ist  March
» March 2019 2018
a, Statutory Rescrve
Opening Balance 1,56,38,270.00 1,38.70,266.00
Current year transfer - 17.68,004.00
Total (A) 1,56,38,270.00 1,56,38,270.00
b. Surplus
Opening balanc 1,35,78.231.00 65,06,214.00
(+] Net Peofit/[Net Loss) For the cusrent year -35,54,2490.00 B8, 40,02 1.00
{+]) Transfer from Reserves
[-) Rivident Paid 1,06,46,909.00
(] Divident Tax Paid 21,67 A460.00
[-] Transfer to Reserves 209 17.68,004.00
Total ([B]) -27,90,428.00 1,35,78,231.00
Total 1,28,47,842.00 2.92,16,501.00

Nole No -6
Long Term Borrowings

Asat 3lst Asat 31st March
March 2019 2018
a)jDebentures
(1) Seeured Mon Convertible Dehentures-1st Series £,13,94.526.00 1,73,82,745.00
(if) Secured Non Convertible Debentures-2nd Series 2,57,58,802.00 3,28,82,287.00
{1i) Secured Non Convertible Debentures-3rd Series 980,17,500.00 11,84,95.000.00
{iv] Secured Man Convertible Bebentures-1th Series IT.ZE,TE,IJUU,UUr
B)Torm Loan-Vehicle
Fromy Banks 4,79.493.00 7.24,529.00
Total 31,79,25321.00 16,94,94,561.00

The company hns lssusd Redeemabic non convertible secured and unsecured debentures Invarious schemes. The
debentures issudd have repayment period depending énthe  scheme it falls under. The schemes range from monthly
annually and maturity interest payment. The rate of [nterest on these debentures range from 9% tol3%pa.
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Mote No - T
Other Ciirrent Liabilities
—_— —————————

Asat 3ist
March 2019

Asat Jlst
March 2018

) Current Maturities of Lung-term Debt
(i) Secened Non Convertible Debentunss- s Sefes

- 1389700
(i) Seedred Non Converdhle Debenlurcs-2nd Serics [65,96,395 153,57 600,00
(it} Secured Non Converible Debentures-3rd Series 2,01,44 572 4.96,25,000.00
(ivy Secured Non Convertiblo Debentures—3th Series 14,07,25,000
(v) Unseciored Won Convertinle Debentures 15,00,00,000 B 0000, 00000
by Current Muturities of term lisan I 55.030.00 28303000
) [Bunk (0 14,778.00
dy Cash Crodit From Others -
fiAditya Birla Finpnes LTI 33.00 3018871600
i} Fraja Finenee Limiled 1LEO29.7T0.00 | T8, 0000000
ity TIFL Woenlthd Asset Manapement = 4.35.00.000.00
e)nterest Payable on Debentures
i} Interést necrued but not due on bormowings 711487400 72.10.521.00)
it) Interest acerued and due on borrowings: 19.35,443.00 9.68,022.00
fioher Current Linhilies -
i) Dues o creditors [or expenses 317353000 24 39 188:00
i) Statutory payihles 2406,903.00 12.87,752.00
i) Other Pavables I7.63,557.00 TOAT2.00
Tatal 36,2 1.6%.906.00 29,79.26,244.00
Note Mo -8
Short term Provisioni
Asal 3st Asal ¥ist
March 2019 March 2018
Provision lor Bmnderd Assers 19, 76,047 153673600
Provision foe NPA TIT9.483 F0,593,7490.00
Proviston lor Taxation Z =
Provision for Advance 30,24 024
Total 1.21.79.554 52354600
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NOTE No'=- 10

Amgsnt iy &

Deferred Tax Asset{Nel)

Asat Jls Asat 3ls March
March 2019 2y
Opeting [eferred Tax Axscr 886840 2I1,604
Freed Ao
Impact of ifermoe betwes (ax deprecianion amd depreciation =3 15477 354 94y
charped for finncil Teporting
Provasion for Advainies 18,006,742 1100227
Tatal 2278105 4.56,840
NOTE Noo:- 11
Lot Vera Log s s advances
Asan s As a3t Murch
Muareh 2010 2015
Ailoans and advance (o reliey partjcs
[Sceuned, vonsiderned pond) - 10,33.83.044
[thher laans & advimee
Sevurid cousidered pood 6.63.83.569.95 L0322 718
Unsecured eonsideed good HAFH2047 27948 604
ClSeeurily Dhepewis
Fent Dipasi) 2074 | &7 500
Cnfier Depasitg 10, G
Tatal 104,749,530 2L18.41.958
Node No = 12
Lang Term Investinents
Al 3ls Asaut Il Miarch
March 2019 JiHs
al lwveaments in Mitual Fans ST.06.000
(CQuroted al gosg)#
b Invesiments in Shores el BT -
Totul L6061 i), =
Note Np - 13
Current Investmens
Asat Jlst Axat 31y Mlarel
March 29 2018
iy Investments in Mot Fands

(wotod af codg e
b Investmients in Shane
€} Investments m NOL [Cuwated al sl

54,30.063
26,1000

22000600

Totul

5039063,

Eleler Note 24 for

defiels of mvisinenrs purcliiised ind sl Uurire sy senr

22 HL I
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Note No:-14
Cash and Bank Balances
] Asat 31st Asat 3lst
March 2019 March 2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
a) Balances with banks
In current accounts 1,86,12,463.00 3.89.91,980.00
b) Cash 259.455.00 26,118.00
c) Others:
I'rading Stamp Paper 16,545.00 1704500
Tatal 1,86,58,503.00 3.90,35.143.00
- Note No :-15
Short Term Loans S&Advances
Asat 3ist Asat 31st
March 2019 March 2018
a) Secured, considered good-Related parties 27,11,58.801.00 12,32,03.286.00
= b secured considered good-Dthers 29,82,65,249.00 20,00,90,565.00
ClUnsecured ,considered pood-Related parties T0.07.254.00 5,62.98441.00
d)Unsecured, Considered good —others 13,11,81,692.00 4,85,20,836.00
Advanece income tax (net of provisions for taxation 1,07.53.748.00 39.77.725.00
and tax deduocted at source)
Other Advances 50,09,165.00 46,57,791.00
Total 72,33,75,910.00 43,67,48,6:41.00
Note No:- 16
Other Current Assects
Asat 3lst Asat 31st
March 2019 March 2018
(Unsecureid, considered good unless otherwise
s Astated)
(a)}Prepaid Expenses 2,72,004.00 4,60,269.00
(b)Other Receivables: 66,87,206.00 §7,12,924.00
[C)GST input Credit - 84.981.00
' Total 69,59,210.00 92,64,174.00
=
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Moate Nei- 17
Revenue From Operations

Asor 31s March
1

Avnt 3ian Aarch
TR

Inleres Inednte

10,60, 75,345

TASNHE 506

Totl 10.60,75335 7A5, 68,866
Mite Mo o= 18
Chleer Income
Adal 3is| AMareh | Asut 3ia March
2019 2058
Lean Processing Ingome 1,22 763 HT.SHE
Ineame from Investments 4499 319 352724
Income TromMutoal Fund 14734173 15 U8 082
il Tneonte 10,564,752 44113
Commirssions-lisarmnee 1052125 49Tz
Totnl LTS5 35,132 ZALAN050
Note Mo - 19
Eonplovee Benefit Kxpenses
Asat 3la Mareh | Asar 31w Mireh
e 2118
Saluries & Allowanioes 1R, I05 20542410
Sttt Bonus & Incentive, Chhers DA3TAT 3371630
Clontribution o PF &5 1345229 1195430
Thital 30543072 23300500
Noe Moo= 20
Fimance Cost
Asal 31w Mureh | Asat 3is Mareh
i 18
Imterest Eapenses FELIIE F580:012
Inferest on Mon-convertible seeured debentures 20,13, 151 LETATO03
Interest on Mop-convertible Unssegred debentures 152,550 BB TIOT
Bask Cluspes & Processne Fee 28054 317633
Tkl GRS TH A 30135825
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Note No =21
Chher Expenses

x Asal 31 As il st
Murch 2019 Mireh 2018

Advince Written OfF 597077 -
Addvertisement Chergcs 1557 M BO13.554
Anguil Mainienanee Charoes [ TR 14288
Andit foe & Fxpenses | Refer Mot noc24 (g) O A0000 [T IW ]
By Fromanan 172,000 (9% 873
Commission FTRLT02 26,18 851
Comsnitancy foe TLRL055 46,50 262
[xamnti F04. 890 H.14 080
P drsinsaciion & Tradine Chzsoes 149404 1,574
Eleetricity ¢lhuriis 125 655 %50
Flinsd Reliel 303491 -
Food & Lidoing Expeiie 215,50 by, &7 020
ST Reversal 1871401 1526785
Ineame Tax FY 2004-15 - T3.264
[msurnnce Expense 2, 1307 353025
Intermet Clurees 10085 q7.57
Murketg Fee - LG5 00
Migcellaneous Fxpenigs (53 1957
Wbl Frned regtistrotion Expenses 2,503 33,301
CHTee Uspenses 733210 3,740
[fentage & Courier 20,843 13,145
Presents & Compliments 7250 RS
Printing & Siationery 432047 95 S0
Proflssional Charges [8,79.659 975425
Proviston For Advanoe RN N -
Frrowising for MPA H1, 5,693 F B5 603
Prowision for Standard Assels 430,241 507871
Fales & Tixes 340964 T4.567
Rint 4 20500 ANET50
Hepaits & Mistitenanes: 789,895 3242
Subsenption Charpes [0 00,313 1047221
lebephine & Mobile Charges (RIRCIT 126,297
Travelling Expense [7.92.770 | 5,80 602

Total FELT2 600 30173718
Pawment fo Auditors ( Mole no; 21 (a))
As Audinor
aAudit Fee [ UERITATH 5,50 0060
b Feor Tasntion Matlers: 25000 250K
¥ or Manzecment Services
WL Far Oiher Services 25000 25000

Total fu50, 000 [T
Mote M2
Bepreciation Samorlzation ¢xpensis

Asat Jlut s ar Jlst
Murch 2089 March 2018
Deprecintion of tangible assers HE7 1 63T 10,923,177
Amartiaition of Intangmble Assels 3.232 36,000
1921864 11.29.077
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Nate No - 13
Farmings I'er Share { KPS )
e foiliomam reMicts the prolit sl e o s o e buse ad difued 1ES eaputifions
Asait 31t March| As b 3lst March
IR FALNE
beps profitfoasy for edloalation of A5EM 540,001
< Weighted avormgze pieler of equity slirmes i ealehbifing basis KPS (Noa) LILTIEAD 24, TEEMY
W ershied averapes russber of dqity slaes i calvulating dilted EFS e ) L4 LT
EPs
{1y Mazic FAT a3
() Diluted 0,16 030
-~
e
E
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24,  Details of Investments Purchased and sold during the year

[ Security sell Value Buy Value
ADITYA EIRLA 5,31,269 493,476
ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL 9,71,897 13,79,080
AVANTI FEEDS 3,91,465 6,23,960
| AVENUE SUPERMARTS LIMITED 4,99,693 | 4,599,109
RAJAJ FINSERV 5,80,401 | 4,96,606
BANK OF BARODA 4,94,190 | 4,63,606
CoSL 9,02,802 10,52.657
CONTAINER CORPORATION OF INDIA 7,586,635 9,65,673
FEDERAL BANK 437,480 3,641,474
FUTURE CONSUMER ENTERPRISE 4,43,514 4,98,242
FUTURE RETAIL 4,28,714 489,941
GABRIEL INDIA 3,72,491 362338
| GAIL (INDIA) LTD 14,58,709 15,47,428
HAVELS INDIA LIMITED 5,39,060 4,59,204
HINDALED 717,678 7,05,996
ICICI LOMBARD 22,596,955 21,09,606
IDFC FIRST BANK LTD 6,25,889 5,40,500
INDIAN TERRAIN 4,24,959 4,99,490
INDIGRID INVIT FUND LTD 9,43,657 9,89,460
INDRAPRASTHA GAS | 4,75,871 4,98,317
INTERGLOBE AVIATION 3,71,634 4,99,280
KAYA 4,59,045 4,91,077
LT FOODS 3.91,857 4,96,299
MUTHOOT FINANCE LIMITED 64,76,361 57,11,357
RELIANCE INDUSTRIES 52,15,281 44,53,543
SPICEJET 3,54,074 | 4,97,894
STERLITE TECHNOLOGIES 494,788 4,95,435
SUN PHARMACEUTICALS IND 15,22,028 4,59,867
TATA GLOBAL BEVERAGES LTD 4,21,779 4,97,527
TATA MOTORS LIMITED £.01.956 1787342

VENKY 3,58,911 4,97,098 L
| V-GUARD INDUSTRIES 432,303 | 4,99,608
| vOoLTAS 4,36,551 | 4,993,909

YES-BANK LIMITED 512,615 5,085,559

HDFC HYBRID EQUITY FUND 45,813 40,000

HOFC LIQUID FUND 32,70,89,407 32,70,00,000
| HDFC MID CAP OPPORTUNITIES FUND 1,60,356 3,40,000

ICICI PRU BALANCED ADVANTAGE FUND 45,247 40,000

ICIC| PRU VALUE DISCOVERY FUND 46,604 40,000

RELIANCE LIQUID FUND 1,06,48,08,209 1,06,85,00,000




“RELIANCE ULTRA SHORT DURATION FUND- | 12,09,227 12,00,000
~ - LGROWTH OPTION:
UTI MID CAP FUND 44,085 40,000 |
TOTAL 1.42.92,03,471 1,42,86,58.248

25. Note 06: Contd Term Loan-Vehicle from The Federal RBank Ltd,Kaloor Branch

{ % in Lakhs)
] ; poes Sanction Limit : Primary zind Balande Balamee as
. Financial Facility Repayment as at
SN0 oo L unid Interest Collateral at hMarch 31,
Institution availed AR terms Sceurity March 2018
] : ? 31,2019
1 The Federal | Teim Lean | 1025 (Prosent Repayablein | Hypotheeation of | 4.39 734
Bank Inlerestmate is | 60 eyual Prumd MNazw
Limited R.95 p.a) imstallerients | Sdurut Breeen
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‘.__ZE.No_terﬂ'?: _[}_nntd Other Current liabilities

(% in Lakhs)
Ealance
- . Balance
SLN Financial | Facility 5:: Er‘;;[tl;;:;l:t Repayment Primary and t:ll:i:th asat
SEROY phstitution | availed s terms Collateral Security 11 March 31,
¥ "
z019 | 2018
Pledge of Basket of
securities as per the
approved listof
15 Crores securities of ABFL at
Aditya Birla | Cash (Fresent Repayable | applicable margins. :
1 Finance Credit Interest rate is | on Demand | No unapproved scrip 00033 || AnER
11% pa) will be accepted
except without
specific approval for
the same.
10 Crores (Rate D]ﬂ:rﬁﬂfﬁiﬁﬂ:ﬂ rities
of Interest Bullet Epproved by the
IIFL Wealth : Lender. The list of
. Cash IFLW PLR +20 | paymentat 4 :
2 Finance : | accoptable security b} 435
it Credit bps] [(Present the end of : :
Limited e : can change anytime
Interest rate is | fenut'e : i ]
10.95% pa) at the sole discretion
i of the lender.
Bajaj L Cropes Securitics as per
3 Finance Cash | (Present | Bullet Bajaj Finance Ltd's | 180.29 | 178
LiasiaT Credit Interestrate is | repayment | o st
= 10,5% p.a) i
The Federal et 10.25(Present Repayahle Hypothecation of
4 Bank Finn Interestrate is | in&0equal | Brand Mew Marud 2.55 255
Limited 8.95 p.a) installments | Breeza
1%t charge on current
(a) On assets, book debts,
Demand loans & advances and
' receivables created
(b) The put of our finante.
i L E(OPE working | EMof 2 units (3A &
South Indian | Over [Present i - i ;
5 capital 3B Commereial space | 0.15 Lo}
Bank. Draft Interest Rateis | . 0, T ;
10.95 p.a) limits in Hedge House
PR should be situated at No.
renewed 40,/3443,40 /3444,
within 12 Sy.No.136/13A Pearl
Maonths. Opulence,
Palarivattom, Ekin.
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27. Loan p:nrtl'ulio'aml Provision for Non Performing Assets for major categories of loan

portiolio:

»

(T in Lakhs)

Giross Lo Provision lor Net Loan
outstanding NFA Quistsnding

2019 20018 2019 Rl E 29 2018
Business Loan =Secyrect= Lem - 1427.19 135646 | 7241 | 3738 | 135478 | 131908
Bullet Payment
Btsiness [oan.- Unsecured:-- Term 171,98 (194 LR (k6 A21a7 (.93
- Bullet Payment
Business Loan=-Sccured - OD [B3C.TT 62121 4,54 1.55 1532158 19,60
Business Lean-Unsecured-00 32004 20000 0,80 0,75 320,28 204,25
CONSUNMER LOAN | 16859 24,15 2.2 1.31 1165.67 225
MAATRCH TN T UM I 247103 T3L43 62 I.R3 246.51 T249 60
Equipment Finanee-13M| 56T 36.20 0,14 13,449 5553 3610
Eﬁﬁmal Loan |loseoured- Term - 179 0.00 0.00 0.00 179 0.00
StalT Loan - Ferm Loan - Bullet 791 TAR 2.1 2,08 K2 5.08
SudFioan- NI 615 (.50 (o2 .00 [ b (.50
LAS 81.1%9 45,11 (20 ol $0.98 4499
Murtgnge Logn = OF 176144 191%8.47 4.40 G850 1757.03 1913.67
MprigageLoan-Tenw=Bulles 114,11 88280 | 254 221 | 101157 | ssoen
Payment = N -
Mortgage Loan-Term - M| 1.!,35[1 .00 (.01 (.06 330 (.00
FEroat Lot Unseniiiesy < Fetmr= 0.51 73,24 (.00 0,18 0,51 T3.06
Hullet Payment
Total 815485 GART.69 155 F2.30 B163.29 G4453.36

28. Managerial Remuneration under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013

(¥ in Lakhs)

Current Year

Previous Year

Salaries & allowances

22,15

22.16
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29. Earnings per share

Baminas per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity sharcholders
by the weighted  average number of equity shares outstanding during the year as under:

3 : Current Previous
Particulars
year year
Profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders ( 'f ] (35.54.290) 88.40.021
;.:;:;ghted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 99471840 22471840
Basic /Diluted Earnings per share (T ) _ (0.16) 0.39
Nominal value per share (T 10 1

30. No amount was due for transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund under Seetion
125 of the Companies Act, 2013 on March 31st 2019.

31. There is no Micro and Small enterprises. to whom Lhe company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 43 days as at 3 i March 2019, This information as required to be
diselosed under the Micro, Small and Medium enterprises development Act.2006 has been
determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
availuble with the company.

As on 31 Mar 2019 As on 31 Mar 2018

32. Expenditure in foreign currency NIL MIL
33, Value of imports NIL NIL
34. Value of all imported raw material NIL NIL
35. Foreign remittance on account of dividends MNIL MNIL
36. Farnings in foreign exchange NIL NIL
37. Contingent liabilitics NIL NIL

38. The company has reclassified or regrouped previous year figures to conform to this year's
financials,
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39} Asper Accoenting Stndard 18, the diselosurés of transaction with the related partics s defined in the peeounting standard pre given
bl

-

I List of related parties wheee conten! exists nnd reluted parties with whom transaction have faken place nod reltionships,

S1No Name of related party Relationship
1 ALEX KALLUVILA BABU Managing Director
2 RAPHEAL THOMAS Director
3 SURA] RAMACHANDRAN CFD
4 AN THOMAS Cs
L 4 5 K€ BABU Relative of MD
B NITHYA ALEX Relative of MD
7 JACOE KALLUVILA BABU Relative of MD
8 NANCY BABU Relative of MD

Commom Directorship
g TWO STAR AJANTHA PROPERTIES PRIVATELIMITED

10 HEDGE EQUITIES LIMITED Commom Directorship

11 HEDGE COMMODITIES LIMITED Commom Directorship

Commeom Directorship
12 HEDGE SCHOOL OF APPLIED ECONOMICS LIMITED

_ Commom Birectorship
13 ANUJA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

14 HEDGEINFO SYSTEMS PRIVATE LIMITED Commom Directorship

15 HEDGE PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED Commom Directorship

Commom Directorship
16 GILGAL PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED

17 AESTHETICS SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED Commom Directorship
CORDATE PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE Cemmom Directorship
18 LIMITED
LEXINE BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATE Commom Directorship
19 LIMITED
20 TRIGGER LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED Commom Dircitorship
21 OMNICORE SOLUTIONS FRIVATE LIMITED Commom Directorship
22 CARLTON LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED Common Directorship
YOUNG PRESIDENTS QRGANIZATION [(KERALA Commom Directorship
23 |CHAPTER)
24 MODUS LOGISTICS PRIVATE LIMITED Commom Directorship
25 UNIROYAL MARINE EXPORTS LTD Commom Directarship
26 HIfVAX BUILDERS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
> GAVRIELLA BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERSFRIVATE
27 LIMITED Relative of KMP
28 BABYMARINE SEAFCOD RETAIL PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP
. 29 CASPER SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
= 30 ENSO FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP




JISTSSSSTS ST

CORNELIAN REALTORS AND DEVELOPERSPRIVATE

31 . |LIMITED Relative of KMP
32 NIYOG CONSULTANCY SERVICES PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP
23 EEDEX SECURITIES LIMITED Relative of KMP
34 KADAKKETH EARM PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
35 KALLUVILA AGRD PRODUCTS PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
6 SHREWSBERRY FARM PRODUCTS PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP
37 CIANNA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED Belative of KMP
38 KEMNSHA BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED  |Relative of KMP
39 CALER SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
40 ARCHANGEL LEASING AND INFOTECH PRIVATELIMITED  |Relative of KMP
41 LAAR W SCREENS PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
A7 IAS CULINARY SPECIALITIES PRIVATELIMITED Relathve of KMP
A3 ALSTON BUILDERS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED  |Relative of KMP
44 ANUBA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRINATELIMITED Relative of KMP
45 FRED RENTALS AMD LEASING PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
46 ALTHOM PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP
a7 NITHYAJA PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED Relative of KMP
a8 AMNAS PROPERTY DEVELOPERS PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of EMP
49 BARY MEMORIAL HOSPITAL LIMITED Relative of KMP
50 WHITEFIELD DAIRY PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
51 GAMNYA REALTORS AND DEVELOPERS PRIVATELIMITED  |Relative of KMP
52 BARY BUILDERS PRIVATE LIMITED Relative of KMP
53 MAX LAB CINEMAS AND ENTERTAINMENT PRIVATE LTD |Relative of KMP
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